
 
 

SHAW AND CROMPTON DISTRICT EXECUTIVE 
Agenda 
 

Date Tuesday 26 January 2016 
 

Time 7.00 pm 
 

Venue Shaw Lifelong Learning Centre - High Street, Shaw, Oldham, OL2 8TB 
 

Notes 
 

1. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST - If a Member requires advice on any 
item involving a possible declaration of interest which could affect his/her 
ability to speak and/or vote he/she is advised to contact Paul Entwistle or 
Caroline Walmsley at least 24 hours before the meeting. 
 
2. CONTACT OFFICER for this Agenda is Caroline Walmsley Caroline 
WalmsleyTel. 0161 770 5151 or email caroline.walmsley@oldham.gov.uk  
 
3. DISTRICT CO-ORDINATOR is Liz Fryman, tel. 0161 770 5161 or email 
Elizabeth.fryman@oldham.gov.uk  
 
4. PUBLIC QUESTIONS - Any member of the public wishing to ask a 
question at the above meeting can do so only if a written copy of the 
question is submitted to the contact officer no later than 15 minutes prior to 
the commencement of the meeting. 
 
5.  FILMING - The Council, members of the public and the press may 
record / film / photograph or broadcast this meeting when the public and the 
press are not lawfully excluded.  Any member of the public who attends a 
meeting and objects to being filmed should advise the Constitutional 
Services Officer who will instruct that they are not included in the filming.   
 
Please note that anyone using recording equipment both audio and visual 
will not be permitted to leave the equipment in the room where a private 
meeting is held. 
 
Recording and reporting the Council’s meetings is subject to the law 
including the law of defamation, the Human Rights Act, the Data Protection 
Act and the law on public order offences. 
 

 MEMBERSHIP OF THE SHAW AND CROMPTON DISTRICT EXECUTIVE 
IS AS FOLLOWS: 

 Councillors Blyth, Gloster, Murphy, Sykes, Turner and Williamson (Chair) 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Public Document Pack

mailto:caroline.walmsley@oldham.gov.uk
mailto:Elizabeth.fryman@oldham.gov.uk


 
 

Item No  

1   Apologies For Absence  

2   Urgent Business  

 Urgent business, if any, introduced by the Chair 

3   Declarations of Interest  

 To Receive Declarations of Interest in any Contract or matter to be discussed at 
the meeting. 

4   Public Question Time  

 To receive Questions from the Public, in accordance with the Council’s 
Constitution. 

5   Minutes of Previous Meeting (Pages 1 - 6) 

 The Minutes of the Shaw and Crompton District Executive meeting held on 1st 
December 2015 are attached for approval. 
 

6   Petitions (Pages 7 - 10) 

 This is a standing item regarding Petitions received, relating to the Shaw and 
Crompton area, for consideration by the District Executive in accordance with the 
Council’s Petition Protocol. No petitions have been received. 
 
The response from the Executive Director Economy and Skills regarding the 
Shaw Market Petition is attached for information.   
 

7   Fraser Street Update  

 Verbal Update 

8   Youth work report (Pages 11 - 16) 

 To update Shaw and Crompton District Executive on youth work in the area 
provided by Mahdlo  

9   Shaw and Crompton Community Forum minutes (Pages 17 - 20) 

 To update the District Executive on Shaw and Crompton Community Forum 
minutes from the meeting held 1st December 2015  

10   Minutes from Sub Group meeting - Health and Wellbeing (Pages 21 - 24) 

 To update the District Executive with Health and Wellbeing Sub Group minutes  



 
 

11   Shaw and Crompton DE Budget Report and Appendix A (Pages 25 - 30) 

 To update Shaw and Crompton District Executive with Budgets  

12   Date of Next Meeting  

 The next meeting of the Shaw and Crompton District Executive will be held on 
Tuesday, 8th March 2016 at 7.00 p.m. 
 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



 

SHAW AND CROMPTON DISTRICT EXECUTIVE 
01/12/2015 at 7.00 pm 

 
 

Present: Councillor Williamson (Chair)  
Councillors Blyth, Gloster, Murphy, Sykes and Turner 
 

 Also in Attendance: 
 Michele Carr AED Special Projects 
 Elizabeth Fryman District Co-ordinator 
 Caroline Walmsley Constitutional Services 

 

 

1   APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE   

Apologies for absence were received from John Rooney. 
 

2   URGENT BUSINESS   

The Chair and Members of the District Executive paid tribute to 
Michele Carr, Assistant Executive Director Special Projects, who 
was leaving the authority at the end of the month. 
 

3   DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   

There were no declarations of interest received. 
 

4   PUBLIC QUESTION TIME   

No public questions had been received. 
 

5   MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING   

RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting held on 20th 
October 2015 be approved as a correct record. 
 

6   PETITIONS - DATA PROTECTION   

At its meeting on the 20th October 2015, the District Executive 
considered a report which provided advice on data protection 
issues in relation to petitions and requested that further advice 
be sought on what sanctions there would be, if any, if Ward 
Councillors, upon inspecting petitions, disclosed personal 
information contained within the petition. 
 
The Information Management team and Assistant Borough 
Solicitor provided advice on the current position in line with the 
Data Protection Act and Members Code of Conduct.   
 
It was reported that, when signatories sign a petition, there may 
well be an expectation of confidentiality and, also, an 
understanding that their information will only be used to indicate 
their views, i.e. in support of a subject.  It was likely that the 
petition signatories would expect their information to not be used 
for any other purpose.  To process the information for an 
additional purpose could therefore be in breach of the Data 
Protection Act.  Furthermore, should confidential information be Page 1

Agenda Item 5



 

disclosed then potentially there could be a breach of the 
Members Code of Conduct if such information was knowingly 
disclosed. 
 
RESOLVED that the advice provided by the Information 
Management team and Assistant Borough Solicitor be noted. 
 

7   PETITION - SAVE SHAW MARKET   

Further to the receipt of the ‘Save Shaw Market’ petition, which 
requested that Shaw Market stay on its present site with 
investment to bring Farmers Markets and Christmas Markets to 
the area and opposed closing Market Street to traffic every 
week, it was reported that a meeting had been held on 10th 
November 2015 and following discussion, Members agreed with 
the recommendations for Shaw Market to remain on its present 
site with investment to bring Farmers Markets and Christmas 
Markets to the area.  
 
RESOLVED that the recommendation of the petitioners be 
supported and the Council be urged to honour their request. 
 

8   SHAW AND CROMPTON COMMUNITY FORUM MINUTES - 
20.10.15  

 

RESOLVED that the minutes of the Shaw and Crompton 
Community Forum held on 20th October 2015 be noted. 
 

9   MINUTES OF THE DISTRICT EXECUTIVE SUB GROUPS   

RESOLVED that the minutes of the Health and Wellbeing Sub-
Group meeting be noted. 
 

10   MEMBER ENGAGEMENT SPATIAL STRATEGY 
FRAMEWORK  

 

The District Executive considered a report and received a 
presentation on the Greater Manchester Spatial Framework 
(GMSF) and Transport Strategy and what the key issues were 
for Oldham.   
 
It was reported that once completed the Framework would: 
 

 Determine how many new homes and how much land was 
needed for new jobs over the next 20 years, as well as 
identifying broad locations or areas for development; 

 Identify infrastructure (such as transport links and public 
services) required to support development; and, 

 Identify ways the city-region’s green space can be protected 
alongside development so that great places where people 
want to live, work and visit are developed. 

 
Once adopted, it would form an integral part of the Council’s 
Local Plan.    
 

Page 2



 

The Greater Manchester Spatial Framework Councillors Briefing 
was appended to the report and provided further details on: 
 
• What the Greater Manchester Spatial Framework was 
• Why it was needed 
• The timescales for preparing it; 
• The purpose of the Call for Sites exercise; and 
• How Councillors and residents could get involved 
 
To ensure that all potential sites suitable for development could 
be identified a ‘call for sites’ would also be carried out as part of 
the preparation of the GMSF. This would help to determine 
whether there are areas of land available for development that 
individual districts were not currently aware of. 
 
It was further reported that Transport for Greater Manchester 
was preparing a new long term 2040 transport strategy, which 
would replace the current Local Transport Plan 3 and support 
the delivery of the Greater Manchester Strategy and the 
emerging Spatial Framework.  The Transport Strategy themes 
were outlined along with work being undertaken to identify an up 
to date set of priorities for Oldham.   
 
Public consultation began on 9th November 2015 and would run 
through to 11th January 2016.  Workshops had been arranged 
for 7th and 15th December to provide an opportunity for Members 
to discuss potential sites for development as part of the ‘Call for 
Sites’. Details of these would be circulated to all Members in due 
course. 
 
The District Executive raised concerns regarding the importance 
of Oldham having a voice within Greater Manchester in terms of 
investment and infrastructure.  The Cabinet Member for 
Housing, Planning and Highways gave reassurance that all ten 
authorities would need to be in agreement in terms of the plan.  
The importance of cross party working was highlighted to secure 
a better future for Oldham.   
 
The issue of empty existing office space was raised along with 
what was being done to tackle this.  It was important to look at 
re-using existing space and this good be discussed at the drop 
in sessions planned for the 7th and 15th December.   
 
Further concerns were raised regarding Greenbelt land and the 
approach to the Greenbelt Review.           
 
RESOLVED that the report and presentation be noted and 
circulated to Members. 
  

11   FRASER STREET JUNCTION   

The District Executive considered a report which provided an 
update on the Rochdale Road/Fraser Street/Chamber Road 
junction.  It was reported that the Draft Highways Capital 
Programme had now been finalised and for the first time it would 
take the form of a 3 year programme of work for the period Page 3



 

2016/17, 2017/18 and 2018/19.  Provision had been made for 
the Rochdale Road/Fraser Street junction.  A budget of £46.7k 
had been allocated in Year 2 of the three year programme.    
 
Members felt that it should be requested that works be 
completed in year 1 of the programme and if this wasn’t possible 
then it was essential that the work be completed in year two. 
 
RESOLVED that: 
1. The update be noted. 
2. It be requested that works be completed in year 1 of the 

programme. 
3. If works cannot be completed in year 1 of the programme, 

then assurance be sought that works be completed no later 
than year 2.   
  

12   PROPERTY TRANSACTIONS RESOLUTION   

The District Executive considered a report which provided an 
update on the Property Transaction resolution made at the 20th 
October meeting, where it was requested for all proposed land 
and property disposals, irrespective of the nature of tenure, be 
subject to ward member consultation, be forwarded to the 
Constitutional Working Group for consideration and confirmation 
of different interpretations of the current protocol.   
 
It was reported that this request had been taken forward to the 
Director of Legal Services and the Head of Assets Management 
and Estates would submit revised proposals reflecting this 
request to the next meeting of the Constitutional Working Group, 
the date for which was yet to be confirmed. 
 
RESOLVED that the update be noted.   
 

13   YOUTH PROVISION IN SHAW AND CROMPTON AREA   

The District Executive considered a report which provided an 
overview of youth work delivered by Mahdlo in Shaw.  The 
Detached Team and Youth Development Officer were seconded 
to Mahdlo from Oldham Council and worked within the area 
alongside Mahdlo’s Lead Youth Worker and team of Youth 
Support Workers.  Together they formed the Spokes team that 
was overseen by the District Youth Work Manager. The priorities 
for the team were set by Mahdlo and the District Team to ensure 
local need was met. 
 
The report outlined the function of each team/officer role and the 
work carried out by each team along with future projects and 
plans and the future vision for district work.   
 
It was queried how feedback was provided to Elected Members 
on the views of young people.  It was suggested that Youth 
Workers could submit regular reports to the District Executive to 
enable improved communication along with more frequent 
liaison with the District Co-ordinator.   
 Page 4



 

It was reported that funding options were being currently being 
examined.       
 
RESOLVED that: 
1. The update be noted. 
2. Regular update reports be submitted to the District 

Executive for consideration. 
3. The District Co-ordinator to provide the District Youth Work 

Manager with the District Executive meeting dates. 
 

14   SHAW AND CROMPTON DISTRICT EXECUTIVE BUDGET 
REPORT AND APPENDIX A  

 

Consideration was given to a report of the Executive Director 
Co-operatives and Neighbourhoods, which provided Members 
with a summary of the budget, including the ward budget and 
the individual Councillor budgets. 
 
It was highlighted that the Individual Councillor budgets had not 
yet been spent and therefore firm recommendations needed to 
be submitted to the January meeting.  There was also a need to 
allocate the remaining Public Health monies.   
 
RESOLVED that: 
1. The report be noted. 
2. Recommendations for the allocation of the remaining 

Individual Councillor Budget and Public Health monies be 
submitted to the January meeting of the District Executive. 

 

15   DATE OF NEXT MEETING   

RESOLVED that the date of the next meeting be noted. 
 
 

The meeting started at 7.00 pm and ended at 8.43 pm 
 

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

  
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
Recommendation: For the District Executive to note the reply. 
 
1 Background  
 
1.1 A petition entitled ‘Save Shaw Market’ was submitted to the District Executive on 
Tuesday 20th October 2015. 
 
1.2   The District Executive Petition Meeting took place Tuesday 10th November 2015 
and these were accepted by the full District Executive meeting on 1st December 2015. 
 
 
2 The petition states: 
 
‘Oldham Labour want to wreck our market and close Market Street for a day each week. 
The Liberal Democrats are opposed to this and want to see a dedicated market site with 
Famers markets and Continental markets added to bring back shoppers to our town. 
  
We want to see Shaw Market stay on its present site with investment to bring Farmers 
Markets and Christmas Markets to our area as well. We are opposed to closing Market 
Street to traffic every week bringing traffic chaos to Shaw and Crompton.’ 
  
 

Shaw & Crompton District Executive 
 
Shaw Market Petition - reply from Elaine McLean, Executive 
Director Economy and Skills. 
 

Portfolio Holder: 
Cllr B Brownridge, Cabinet Member for Cooperatives & 
Neighbourhoods 
 
Officer Contact: Helen Lockwood, Executive Director, 
Cooperatives & Neighbourhoods  

 
 
Officer Contact:  Liz Fryman, District Coordinator. 
Ext. 5161 
 
26th January 2016 

Page 7

Agenda Item 6



 

  2 

3  Recommendation of the District Executive petition meeting 20th October 
2015. 
  
The District Executive agrees with the recommendation of the petitioners and would urge 
the Council to honour their request. 
 
 
4    Petition recommendation response 
 
Attached is the reply to the recommendation from Elaine Mclean, Executive Director of 

Economy and Skills. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 8



Date: 4 January 2016 

 

 

Cllr D Williamson 

Sent via e-mail to: 

Diane.Williamson@oldham.gov.uk 

Economy & Skills 
Civic Centre, Level 3, West Street, Oldham, 

OL1 1UT 

Tel: 0161 770 4079 
 

 

Dear Cllr Williamson 

Re: Shaw Market Petition 

The Cabinet Member has been advised of the District Executive recommendation in advance of 

drafting a report about Shaw Market which was considered by Cabinet on the 14 December 

2015. The report sought approval to submit a planning application to secure consent to hold 

Shaw Market on Market Street between Beal Lane and Farrow Street East and also on a 

section of Newtown Street. Approval has been sought to demolish the permanent stalls on the 

existing market ground at Westway and to change the use of that area to a car park. The report 

stated that Ward Members will be involved in determining whether this car park would be short 

or long stay and, unless the council changes its policies regarding parking in District Centres, 

the car parking will be free of charge. 

  

The report referenced all of the Shaw Market public consultation results and also the formal 

consultation with local businesses. This included the Shaw Market petition and the 

recommendation from the Shaw and Crompton District Executive to enable the Cabinet to 

consider the recommendation as they make this key decision about the future of the market. 

 

Yours sincerely 

 
 

Elaine McLean 

Executive Director Economy & Skills 

Direct line: 0161 770 4079 

Email: Elaine.McLean@oldham.gov.uk  

 

Page 9

mailto:Elaine.McLean@oldham.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



 

Youth Work delivered by Mahdlo in Shaw 

 Report  

January 2015 

1.0 Service Update: 

Mahdlo are proud to announce the district youth work sessions will continue post March 2016. 

Therefore, Mahdlo will continue to deliver out of the six districts they are currently operating in. Key 

steps moving forward include further developing partnerships across the borough, identifying 

further gaps in provision through an updated mapping exercise, reviewing current sessions and 

exploring barriers to young people engaging in youth services. Mahdlo will also be applying for Big 

Lottery funding in the near future and part of that process will ensure stakeholders, young people 

and partners are consulted.  

 

1.1 Council Secondment Update: 

Six youth development officers were seconded to Mahdlo from the council for the 15/16 financial 

year. These posts have now been through consultation and a review. Moving forward there will be 

two positions for the 16/17 financial year and both will continue to be seconded to Mahdlo. There 

will be a Youth Development Officer and a Youth Training Officer working across the borough of 

Oldham. The Youth Development Officer will continue to build capacity of individuals, groups and 

providers to deliver youth activities. The Youth Training Officer will develop training programmes to 

offer youth work training to new or existing providers and also develop training for Mahdlo staff.  

 

The Detached team have also been through a review and actions are currently being formalised. An 

update will be available for the next report in February 

 

2.0 Detached Team 

The Detached team have been continuing to deliver work in the Shaw and the High Crompton area 

on a weekly basis –every Friday and Saturday unless emergency response calls are received which is 

a priority. 

 

Young People: 

The number of young people the team engages with on the streets on a weekly basis is an average 

of 65 young people - this is made up of several different groups including young people from the 

core Shaw group and the skater group.  

 The ages of the young people vary from 11 - 23  (The older end of the age range are 

predominantly the skater group).  

 The core of the group the team engages is made up of young people from Shaw however; 

the team also engages several young people from across the borough that travel into Shaw.  

 

 

Page 11

Agenda Item 8



 

Activities: 

The activities delivered with young people include: 

 Challenge 4 Change with the core group in Shaw - Challenge 4 Change is a charity run 

organisation in which young people can gain the skills to fulfil their true potential and build 

stronger communities - This is done through team building exercises to gain knowledge and 

understanding of both themselves and others.  (The detached team applied for part funding 

for this through FOREVER MANCHESTER - The community Foundation for Greater 

Manchester). 

 The team have also delivered work with young people based upon keeping themselves safe 

 "Making Every Contact Count" - this was delivered over the Christmas and New Year Period 

– as it is a time where young people are generally on holidays and historically taking part in 

risk taking behaviour increases.  

 The team delivered key health messages to young people and signposted them to the 

appropriate services. 

 Joint work with the Mahdlo District Team, visiting sessions and supporting the team to build 

rapport and challenge behaviour of young people. 

2.1 Lead Youth Worker 

Current Session 

Throughout November and December the teams aim was to continue to build relationships with the 

young people attending the sessions at Shaw United Reformed Church, offering a variety of activities 

and support where needed.   The attendance since the last report has been as follows: 

 

Date No of Young people 
that attended the 
session 

Date No of Young people 
that attended the 
session 

9th November 14 16th November 16 

23rd November 12 30th November 16 

7th December 15 14th December  17 

21st December 15 28th December Young people offsite 
activity to Mahdlo to 
visit senior zone 
session. No young 
people turned up on 
the night 

4th January 17 11th January 22 

*all young people attending the session are aged 13-19. The majority of young people are from Shaw 

and Crompton. 1 young person attending from Derker, 1 from Saddleworth and Lees and 1 from 

Royton 

 

Activities 

The Lead Worker has continued with the coffee bar feel to the sessions, offering hot food and drinks 

for the young people to buy – this is popular, as is the offer to young people for them to help in the 

kitchen and develop their life skills. A number of universal activities have been on offer and the more 

Page 12



popular activities include Xbox, table tennis, crafts, card games, monopoly and malteaser football! 

On the last session before Christmas a DJ was hired to deliver a workshop to young people which 

really increased engagement from young people.   

 

This universal offer has allowed the team to build rapport and begin to concentrate on issues 

relevant to the young people – staffs have delivered issue based work on the following topics: 

 Drug and alcohol awareness. 

 The law around drugs. 

 Personal safety. 

 Sexual health.   

The Young People 

The group remain fairly consistent with some attending every week and others coming now and 

then.  Staffs have noticed that they are not necessarily all out at the same time and coming as a 

group each week, but some are coming on their own straight from home.  This shows that whilst 

some young people are not out every night, they see the session as something worth coming out for.   

 

Behaviour continues to be a challenge, with some young people continuing to push the boundaries.  

The staff team has remained consistent in their approach to this, working together to minimise the 

disruption of negative behaviour.  This is achieved through 1-1 discussions with young people and 

the use of warnings and timeouts where necessary.  With some young people we have seen an 

improvement with this and we believe that as relationships continue to grow this will improve 

further.   

There are a number of the older young people attending who are not in employment, education or 

training.  We have successfully referred one young person to the job club at Mahdlo, which she is 

regularly attending, and we look to promote this and Mahdlo’s Employability programme with more 

of the young people.  As well as this we will look to increase young people’s aspirations, and 

motivation to gain employment/education during weekly sessions.   

The future 

We would like to do further work such as: 

 More intensive work with the young people around drug and alcohol use, including inviting a 

worker from Oasis to attend.   

 We will also look at other issues including managing behaviour. 

 Anti -bullying & positive relationships and raising aspirations.   

 Continuing to build relationships is key and we will continue to offer positive activities in 

order to do this.   

 We will continue to refer young people to partner agencies where it is required and build 

rapport with schools and police have a much more to coordinated approach to work with 

young people. 

 Continued operational links with the detached team. 

 

 

Page 13



2.2 Youth Development Officer 

The Youth Development Officer has continued to focus upon building capacity in the district and 

supporting the District Team with local priorities conducting the following: 

 

Key activities include: 

 Funding information sent to Uniformed Organisations. 

 Visiting schools and promoting the Mahdlo Offer 

 Contacted local charity groups /and supported in removal of furniture from  Shaw Youth 

Club 

 Re-visiting the mapping document researching youth and leisure organisations in the district 

and updating it  

 Information re Princes trust sent to partners 

 Support Shaw Christmas light switch on with the Mahdlo Team 

 Lead on Remembrance day in Shaw 

 Assessing venues for Slimmin without women course in Shaw 

 Supporting Age uk with  publicity /venue for slimmin without women 

3.0 Capacity 

Currently Mahdlo do not have the capacity to deliver any further sessions in the district, this is due 

to funding and staff capacity. Also, the main strategic aim for Mahdlo for the coming 12 months is to 

focus on improving the quality of the offer and not growing provision or projects. However, we have 

offered support to young people in the area through active recruitment onto the Mahdlo Get a Job 

course and if needed referring them to Mentoring, Counselling and 1-2-1 Key work services as well 

as using the Mahdlo Hub on Egerton St. 

 

4.0 Facility (United Reformed Church) 

Our Youth Development Officer spent several months searching for a building in Shaw between Arpil 

and August. Many buildings were unavailable or did not have adequate space for youth provision. 

Due to the lack of available facilities in Shaw and Compton we began delivering out of the United 

Reformed Church. This was the only option and having reviewed the session, the type of young 

people we are engaging, and their needs we feel the venue is inappropriate for what we would like 

to deliver taking into account the needs/issues young people present. It also lacks space to do sports 

activities, which we believe the young people would enjoy.  

The Church is also close to local resident’s properties and therefore any noise or negative behaviour 

from the young people can cause concern for those residents (although staff are and will continue to 

work to minimise any disruption).  We are in the process of looking for an alternative, more 

appropriate venue for this provision within Shaw so that we can continue to meet the needs of the 

young people.  Should we not be able to find a suitable, available venue, then we have the option of 

working with the young people in a street-based setting, and certainly for the summer months this is 

potentially a positive option which includes joint work with the Detached Team. 

The ideal option would be to find a building which is appropriate to the needs of young people. This 

would ensure they have focused universal and targeted activities; a safe space for themselves and 

the Detached team could also refer young people to the session and focus upon young people 

Page 14



presenting higher needs/issues in a street-based setting thus ensuring there is a coordinated quality 

offer meeting needs of the majority of young people in shaw.  

Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank



 

1 
 

Shaw & Crompton Community Forum 
6.00pm Tuesday 01 December 2015 
Shaw Lifelong Learning Centre 

 

 
 
1. Welcome and Apologies: 

Cllr Diane Williamson thanked all for attending 

 

2. Notes from previous Shaw and Crompton Community Forum: 

Minutes from 20 October 2015 were agreed as a true record. 

 

3. Actions and update on the notes from Shaw and Crompton Community Forum: 

5.1: Removal of asbestos at Crompton pool – Notification is not usually given to residents and local 

councillors as the work is indoors. A letter will however be sent out to residents to inform them of 

the demolition. 

 

5.2: Ashworth Court car park- Contractors have been informed not to use Ashworth Court carpark 

during removal of asbestos from the pool. 

 

5.3: Update on dry site in Shaw – Cath Conroy has attended councillors briefing and this issue has 

been discussed. 

 

6.2: Neighbourhood Speed Watch – Information is not available on Drive Safe site. LF advised that 
we now have some information on setting up a Neighbourhood Speed Watch.  
 

6.3: Neighbourhood Speed watch and TfGM – We have been informed that Neighbourhood Speed 
Watch is not on TfGM website and they say that this is a Police issue 
Cllr Sykes stated that he was still confused regarding the difference between Neighbourhood 
Speed Watch and Community Concern, and would like to know who to contact to get any written 
information. 
Action1: Cllr Gloster will find out the relevant person/people to contact re. Neighbourhood 
Speed Watch and Community Concern and will inform LF  
 

Minutes 

 

 
Councillors in Attendance 

Cllr D Williamson Crompton Ward (Chair) 

Cllr D Murphy Crompton Ward 

Cllr J Turner Crompton Ward 

Cllr H Sykes Shaw Ward (Vice Chair) 

Cllr C Gloster Shaw Ward 

Cllr R Blyth Shaw Ward  

Partners in Attendance 

Liz Fryman District Co ordinator 

Michele Carr AED Special Projects 

Linda Cain Business Support Officer 

No members of the public  

Apologies 

Lynda Winrow Youth Development Officer 

John Rooney Head of Housing, Response Services and Districts 

Page 17

Agenda Item 9



 
  
 
 
 
 

2 
 

8.1: Shops opting out if market stalls use generators- Shops can opt out of having a market stall 
outside their shop but must apply in writing to licensing. Generators will not be used. 
 

8.2: Costs of the old market compared to the new market – 6.25 hrs extra to set up/remove 

redirected resource from Royton market an approximately £10 per week for diesel. 

Cllr Sykes requested that the question be asked again, what were the costs and what were they 

for, include on costs. Cllr Blyth said that the two guys setting up the market are shouting to each 

other at 5.30 in the morning. 

Action 2: LF to ask what were the costs of the old market compared to the new market and 

what were they for, include on costs 

 

Action 3: M Carr will feedback re. The guys shouting when setting up in the mornings 

 

4.  Minutes of Sub Groups: 

Minutes of the Shaw and Crompton Events Committee meeting 18 November were noted.  

Will need a different entertainer next year as Bouncy Ben doesn’t want to attend 
Peter Lockwood who does the light and sound doesn’t want to attend next year 
Cllr Williamson thanked all for their help at the Christmas Lights Switch On 
Need to address the issues in Lifelong Learning next year due to the amount of people      
attending 
Councillors would like a breakdown showing who gave what for Shaw Christmas Lights to 
include time and gifts etc. Cllr DW said this would be done.  
Meeting on 20 January 2016 for a review of the Christmas event  
 

Minutes of Crompton Moor Sub Group meeting held on 25 November, were noted 

 

5. Crompton Pool – Update from Members – standing item for members to update residents 

Councillors have been informed where the letters are going 

Demolition scheduled to start 04 January 2016 

 

6. Police Update: 

Councillor Williamson has had a meeting with Inspector Trevor Harrison regarding the best use of 

his time and the Police report. 

It was decided that representatives of the Police wouldn’t need to attend Community Forum unless 

there was a particular issue to discuss. Cllr DW said that the Police report is required in a timely 

manner, at least 5 days in advance, so that councillors can decide if a representative needs to 

attend Community Forum. 

Action 4: LF to ensure that we get the Police report at least 5 days in advance of the 

Community Forum meeting or councillors would have to ask for someone to attend 

 

Action 5: Ensure the Police have all District Executive and Community Forum dates 

 

 Q1 
Jan - Mar 

Q2 
Apr - 
Jun 

Q3 
July - Sept 

Q4 
To date 

Robbery 2 1 6 5 

Burglary dwelling Incl. aggravated 35 43 58 30 

Burglary other than dwelling 19 43 21 13 

Theft of motor vehicle 10 12 11 1 

Theft from motor vehicle 36 31 41 21 

Page 18



 
  
 
 
 
 

3 
 

 

 
Violent crime statistics 20/10/15 to 30/11/15 
 2014 2015 

Violent crime (includes GBH and sexual 
assault and harassment) 

 
14 

 
21 

Assault without injury 7 14 

 

 
ASB related statistics (Cumulative YTD) 

  
2014 

 
2015 

Reduction on last year 

Shaw 393 319 -74 

Crompton 163 230 67 

 
ASB in Crompton has increased with 67 more incidents reported than last year. 
Hot Spot Area: High Crompton Park 
Cllr Blyth said that councillors hadn’t been informed of High Crompton park being a hot spot 
 
Action 6: Councillors would like updated pictures of the Neighbourhood Team to be on the 
Police report 
 
Action 7: Councillors would like a reminder under ‘Seasonal Threats’ - Take care on social 
media, don’t advertise what you have bought. Don’t advertise the fact that you will be away 
for Christmas, it’s not just your friends that see these posts. 
 

REPORT ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR BY RINGING 101 
       
Regular Police Surgeries are held at: 
Crompton Library, Farrow Street, Shaw 
Thursdays 9.30 – 11.00am 
 
Seasonal Threats 

 Don’t leave vehicles unattended  with keys in the ignition when defrosting the car 

 Don’t leave any items on display in your car, put them in the boot. Leave any expensive 
gifts until last when you will be going back to the car and then home. 

 Houses left in darkness are more attractive to burglars, light timers will help deter burglars 

 Review security on your shed, garage or outbuilding, burglars will target these properties. 
 

PLEASE NOTE 
There has been another spate of 2 in 1 burglaries in High Crompton. 

Entry is being gained to the property and along with the stolen items the vehicle keys and 
vehicles are also being stolen 

Please move your keys out of sight and put your vehicle in a garage if you have one. 
Thieves are window shopping your driveways. 

 
 

Anti-Tamper Screws – Protect your Number Plates 
It’s easy to get hold of them, just ring us on 0161 856 8825 or email us at 

oldhamborough@gmp.police.uk 
Please state the make and model of the vehicle along with your name and address 

 

Page 19



 
  
 
 
 
 

4 
 

 
E-WATCH JOINING DETAILS 
E-Watch is a database created by the Oldham Borough Neighbourhood Policing Team It is a 
collation of email addresses submitted to us by residents and businesses so that Greater 
Manchester Police can contact you with our monthly newsletter, general information and incidents 
in your area that you should be aware of. You are also able to email us with any information you 
want to pass onto us. 
 
If you wish to be part of the E-Watch database please send us an email titled E-Watch to: 
oldhamborough@gmp.police.uk 
 
And include the following information. 
NAME, ADDRESS & TELEPHONE 
 

 

7. Open Public Questions, Members Issues & Members update. 

Early Years Commissioning – Will Early years remain in Shaw 

Action 8: Early years commissioning to be an agenda item for Councillors Briefing. To 

understand the impact on Shaw and the operating model 

 

ANPR camera – Saddleworth and Lees district have an ANPR camera, contributions were made 

by Saddleworth and Lees District Partnership to but the camera. There was a discussion about 

ANPR cameras and if they were a good investment. 

Cllr Gloster said that ANPR were a good investment for crime reduction. He said that ANPR is a 

very good system now and is linked with a central database. CG offered for councillors to see the 

ANPR working, Cllr Murphy would like to see it. 

 

8. Market update  

Nothing further noted that hasn’t already been discussed 

 

9.  Date of next meeting:  

Tuesday 26 January 2016 at 6.00pm 
Shaw Lifelong Learning Centre 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 20



 

 
 

ROYTON, SHAW & CROMPTON HEALTH & WELLBEING MEETING 
 
Wednesday 09 December 2015 
Royton Town Hall – 5.30pm 
 

 
 
 
1. Welcome, introductions and apologies 
Liz chaired and opened the meeting, thanked those in attendance and gave apologies. 
 
2. Minutes of the last meeting 
Noted 
 
3. Updates and matters arising from minutes 

Nothing noted 
 
4. Public Health Projects 
4.1 Slimmin without Women – Lynda Winrow 

 A new FREE 12 week programme to start in Shaw at East Crompton St James Church on 
Friday 15th January, between 6.30pm – 8.00pm. Slimmin without Women is aimed at men 
who are over 50, but no age will be turned away.  

 
4.2 Power to Resist – Liz Fryman 

 Working with Royton & Crompton School but take up has been extremely low. Lynda 
Winrow is going to contact again in the New Year and try one last time. 

 CG suggested Crompton House School. CG suggested that he would have a word and see 
if they would become interested again, LF agreed and thanked CG, sessions to start at 
6pm and last for one hour. Year 7’s preferred 
 

Action: LC to send CG some details of Power to Resist programme 
 
 

 

ATTENDEES 

Liz Fryman R,S & C District Team 

Cllr J Turner Crompton Ward Councillor 

Cllr C Gloster Shaw Ward Councillor 

Lynda Winrow Mahdlo 

Andrea Tait Oldham Council 

Angela Broadhurst OMBC - Housing 

Jackie Hanley  OCLL 

Joanne Eyles MacMillan 1-2-1 Support 

Suzanne Dyer MacMillan 1-2-1 Support 

Jonathan Sutton Oldham Council 

Linda Cain Business Support, District Team. 

APOLOGIES 

Cllr H Roberts Royton North Ward  Councillor 

Cllr M Bashforth Royton South Ward Councillor 

Donna Speat Age UK 

Sharon Smith R,S & C Cluster Chair 

Simon Bennett Lifelong Learning Centre 

Maggie Kufeldt Joint Commissioning for people (Health & Wellbeing) 

Page 21

Agenda Item 10



 
 
4.3 Reducing Social Isolation – Liz Fryman 

 Target the most isolated – housebound, very low mobility, those living with long term 
mental ill-health & long term physical illness, newly bereaved. 

 Age UK’s Promoting Independence Service  could help with navigating the activities and 
services already out there  

 Shaw and Crompton have agreed an allocation from The Public Health funding for theatre 
trips, commissioned from Housing 21. 

 CG said that Shaw and Crompton councillors would be happy to promote any activities 
aimed at reducing social isolation during leaflet drops where they would be knocking 
anyway. 

 Royton District are piloting a craft group where people can meet, chat and do something 
crafty 

 
Ambition for Ageing update – Jonathan Sutton 

 This is the lottery funded GM wide scheme. 

 The local delivery contract has been won by a partnership of VAO and Age UK. 

 £42,000 year 1 allocation needs to spent by end of March 2016 

 The scheme will recruit 8 volunteer champions – Over 50 years old – any suggestions of 
people living in the Crompton ward please let Liz know. 

 Crompton Cllrs met with Nicola and Jackie earlier this week and discussed ways in which to 
make contact eg. through pharmacies, doctors and cafes for lonely, isolated people.  

 
4.4 Defibrillator – Liz Fryman 

 Defib is now up and running in Shaw at the Lifelong Learning Centre 

 First Aid and CPR training has now been successfully delivered by OCL. 25 participants 
attended 3 sessions from which there was very positive feedback. 

 
4.5 Walking Routes – Liz Fryman 

 Re-doing the walking route leaflets with Euey 

 Looking at District Centre walks/maps for working people in their lunch time. 
 
5. Make Every Contact Count – Andrea Tait 

 National programme to skill up the front facing work force to encourage and help people to 
make healthier choices and achieve a positive long term behaviour change. 

 There will be a commissioned training session which will last approximately 2 and a half 
hours, there are some running from the Civic Centre in January. 

 Looking for volunteers, Oldham Council front facing staff 
 
6. Warm Home Oldham – Angela Broadhurst 

 A brief was given by Angela for front line staff 

 Project tackling fuel poverty throughout Oldham 

 Cold weather and the impact on health 

 Evidence of cold homes include: Damp and mould patches, Large difference in 
temperatures between rooms,  Person wearing lots of clothing, heavy clothing or blankets 

 What to look out for when visiting a home particularly with the elderly 
 

What the Warm Homes scheme can offer: 

 Energy efficient property improvements – insulation and heating upgrades for free where 
possible 

 Emergency heating provision 

 Income maximisation and benefits advice, help with fuel and water debt 

 Help getting off prepayment meters & emergency credit 

 Help switching energy tariffs and claiming warm homes discounts 

Page 22



 Behaviour change advice to save energy 

 Referral to other preventative services (e.g. Fire Service) 

 Age UK follow up visits to elderly households (to provide small energy measures, aids & 
adaptations and other preventative services) 

 
Making Referrals 
Phone:  0800 019 1084 
Email: warmhomesoldham@keepmoat.com 
Online: www.warmhomesoldham.org 
 
For further details contact: 
Angela Broadhurst, Principal Housing Energy Officer, Oldham Council  
0161 770 4798 
Email: angela.broadhurst@oldham.gov.uk 
 
 
7. Any Other Business  
 
7.1 PiP Age UK 
Pennine Care and Age UK Oldham working together to help enable older people to take control 
and live a more fulfilled and independent life. 

 To explore groups and activities that may be of interest to the person 

 Provide access to Age UK’s range of activities for the over 50’s 

 Deliver home safety and energy checks 

 Reduce hospital admissions 

 Reduce demand on GP’s 

 A referral form and a leaflet describing the project was provided to the meeting 
 
7.2 MacMillan 1-2-1 Support Services 

 Extra 12 months funding available for the scheme 

 Aim to improve the health, wellbeing and quality of life of people affected by cancer 

 Dedicated service to ensure people receive all the care, information and support they need, 
which is available face to face, over the telephone or via email. 

 Any adult over 18 yrs affected by a cancer diagnosis, living in Oldham or is registered with 
a GP practise in Oldham can access the service 

 1-1 support can offer a cancer care review, sign post people to other relevant services but 
most of all to provide support on people’s cancer journey and to provide them with 
confidence and the understanding to manage their own health and wellbeing 

 
Contact MacMillan 1-1 support team 
Telephone: 0161 621 7684 
Email: oldham.macmillansupport@nhs.net 
Post: Royton Health and Wellbeing Centre, Park Street, Royton OL2 6QW 
 
 
6. Date of Next Meeting 
To Be Advised 

Page 23

http://www.warmhomesoldham.org/
mailto:oldham.macmillansupport@nhs.net


This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

  
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
Reason for Decision 
For the District Executive to approve budget allocations. 
 
 
 
Recommendations 
 

1. For the District Executive to note the report. 
 

2. That the DE notes Public health allocation spend: 

 £925 Housing 21 theatre trips for older people 

 £1000 East Crompton St James for improvements to the kitchen facilities in order to 
improve their food based offer to socially isolated people 

 £100 Dementia Friends Drop – in event 23 January 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Report to Shaw & Crompton District Executive 
 
Budget Report 
 

Portfolio Holder: 
Cllr B Brownridge, Cabinet Member for Cooperatives & 
Neighbourhoods 
 
 

Officer Contact:  Liz Fryman, District Co-ordinator  
Ext. 5161 
 
26 January 2016 

Page 25

Agenda Item 11



 

  2 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1 Current Position  
 
 
1.1 District Executive Ward Budgets  
The District Executive has a total allocation of £40,000 (£10,000 revenue per ward and 
£10,000 capital per ward) which is available to help meet the priorities set out in the 
District Plan.  
 
Decisions on this funding will be made by the District Executive. 
 
 
1.2 Individual Councillor Allowance 
Each Borough Councillor has an allowance of £5,000 on which they may take decisions. 
Councillors may also decide to pool their individual allowance in order to joint fund agreed 
projects. 
 
2 Ward Revenue Budget allocations 
There are no allocations for approval at this meeting. 
 
3 Ward Capital Budget allocations 
There are no allocations for approval at this meeting. 
 
4 Individual Councillor Budget allocations 
 
Since the last meeting of the District Executive, the Crompton Ward Cllrs have not made 
any allocations.   
 
5 Financial Implications 

 

Ward 
Revenue 

Ward 
Capital  

Councillor 's 
Budget Total 

     

     Budget Allocation 20,000  20,000  30,000.00  70,000  

     Previously approved 
spend 20,000                 20,000                        1,532.3                   41,532.3 

     Proposed Spend  0  0                 0 0 

     Remaining Allocation 0 0 28,467.70 28,467.70 

Page 26



 

  3 

 
 
6           Public Health Funding 
Ward members have agreed the following spend from the Public health ‘reducing social 
isolation’ allocation. 
 
£925 to Housing 21 theatre trips for older people. 
£100 to cover room rental costs at Shaw Lifelong Learning Centre for the Dementia Drop-
in event on 23 January 2016. 
£1000 to East Crompton, St James for improvements to the kitchen facilities in order to 
improve their food based offer to socially isolated people. 
 
Cllr C Gloster declared an interest in the decision regarding an allocation to East 
Crompton St James and therefore abstained from this decision. Cllr Gloster is a member 
of the Parochial Church Council at East Crompton St James. 
 
Recommendation:  
That the DE notes Public health allocation spend: 
• £925 Housing 21 theatre trips for older people 
• £1000 East Crompton St James for improvements to the kitchen facilities in order to    
improve their food based offer to socially isolated people 
• £100 Dementia Friends Drop – in event 23 January 

Page 27



This page is intentionally left blank



Project LeadProject/Iniaitive 

Shaw & Crompton District Partnership 2015-16

 Ward Capital Budgets  Ward Revenue Budgets 

R
e
f e

r e
n
c
e

Date

 Councillor Budget 

 Project Cost    £  5,000.00  £  5,000.00  £  5,000.00  £  5,000.00  £  5,000.00  £  5,000.00  £  10,000.00  £ 10,000.00  £  10,000.00  £ 10,000.00 

 Shaw  Crompton  Shaw  Crompton 

1. Councillor Budget 5k per Cllr £30k Committed Actual
 Howard 

Sykes 

 Chris 

Gloster 
 Rod Blyth 

 Julia 

Turner 

 Diane 

Williamson 

 Dave 

Murphy 
30,000.00£   

1.1

Sponsored Grit Bin refill (Somerset Ave/Bedford Ave) 

based on 2014/15 Crompton Cllrs 298.56£     99.52£      £    99.52  £    99.52 

1.2

Sponsored grit bin inc refills (Newbarn Close/Manor 

Rd - 19.11.13)  based on 2014/15 Crompton Cllrs 298.56£     99.52£     99.52£     99.52£     

1.3

Sponsored grit bin refills (Bedford Ave/Devon Close -

14.12.12 )  based on 2014/15 Crompton Cllrs 298.56£     99.52£     99.52£     99.52£     

1.4

Sponsored grit bin at Foxhill, High Crompton 

(24.11.14).  based on 2014/15 Crompton Cllrs 298.56£     99.52£     99.52£     99.52£     

1.5

Sponsored Grit Bins Park Cottages (refils)  based on 

2014/15 Crompton Cllrs 298.56£     99.52£     99.52£     99.52£     

1.6 30.06.15 Dog Fouling leaflet delivery Crompton Cllrs 39.50£       13.16£     13.16£     13.18£     

1.8

1.9

Councillor Budget Total  £ 1,532.30  £          -    £          -    £          -    £  510.76  £  510.76  £  510.78 

Remaining  £28,467.70  £5,000.00  £5,000.00  £5,000.00  £4,489.24  £4,489.24  £4,489.22 

                           2. Ward Budget 10k per ward £20k

2.1 Environmental Improvement All Cllrs 6,000.00£   £ 3,000.00  £3,000.00 

2.2 Christmas celebrations - lights and event Cllr D Williamson 7,000.00£   £ 3,500.00  £3,500.00 

2.3 Winter 2015 Planting Cllr D Williamson 2,000.00£   £ 1,000.00  £1,000.00 

2.4 Additional barrier planting All Cllrs 5,000.00£   £ 2,500.00  £2,500.00 

3. Ward capital £10k per ward £20k

3.1 Environmental Improvement All Cllrs 20,000.00£    £  10,000.00  £ 10,000.00 

Total District Partnership Budget 40,000.00£   -£           -£           -£           -£           -£           -£           10,000.00£   10,000.00£ 10,000.00£   10,000.00£ 

Remaining Budget

Project LeadProject/Iniaitive 

 Ward Capital Budgets  Ward Revenue Budgets 

R
e
f e

r e
n
c
e

Date

 Councillor Budget 

 Shaw  Crompton 

P
age 29



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	5 Minutes of Previous Meeting
	6 Petitions
	Shaw Market Petition

	8 Youth work report
	9 Shaw and Crompton Community Forum minutes
	10 Minutes from Sub Group meeting - Health and Wellbeing
	11 Shaw and Crompton DE Budget Report and Appendix A
	Budget Report - Appendix A


